

The Vicarage
Salcombe
S. Devon.
June 21. 1928.

Dear Hingston - Randolph

At our last meeting of the Union of
Benefices Committee, when we were considering
boundaries, etc., it was recommended that
a "detached portion" of the parish of Kingston -
lying between Bigbury & Axton Gifford - be united
to Bigbury. As Kingston, I believe, has
been - or will be - united to Ringmore, I am
writing to ask if you have any objection
to this suggestion; and, if so, what are
your views on the subject.

Kind regards

Yours sincerely
J. A. Sidgwick.